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August 17, 2016 
 
 
Alison Seel 
Sierra Club 
2101 Webster St., 13th Floor 
Oakland, CA 94612 
 
Subject: Sierra Club’s Comments on Preliminary Determination of Compliance for 

Puente Power Project 
 
 
Dear Ms. Seel: 
 
In a July 29, 2016 letter to the Ventura County Air Pollution Control District 
(VCAPCD), the Sierra Club provided a number of comments on the Preliminary 
Determination of Compliance (PDOC) issued for the Puente Power Project (P3).  
This letter discussed the results of an ambient air quality modeling analysis of the 
P3 prepared by Lindsey Sears (see Attachment A).  Having the data and modeling 
files will help us understand and evaluate Ms. Sears’ analysis.  NRG Oxnard Energy 
Center, LLC hereby requests copies of all data files and input/output modeling files 
(in original electronic format) that were used to estimate the air quality impacts 
described in the Sierra Club’s July 29, 2016, letter including Attachment A (TN#s 
212635-1 and 212635-2).  These electronic files shall include, but are not limited 
to, the following: 
 
• BPIP files 
• AERMET files 
• AERSURFACE files 
• Receptor grid files 
• Elevation data files 
• Ambient background hourly ozone and NO2 data files 
• AERMOD modeling input and output files 
 

NRG Oxnard Energy Center, LLC          
5790 Fleet Street, Suite 200 
Carlsbad, CA 92008 
Phone: 760-710-2156 
Fax: 760-710-2158 



 
Alison Seel -2- August 17, 2016 
 
 
If you have any questions regarding this request, please do not hesitate to contact 
me at (760) 710-2156. 
 
 
Sincerely, 

 

 
 
George L. Piantka, PE 
Sr. Director, Regulatory Environmental Services 
NRG Energy, Inc. 
 
 
cc: Kerby E. Zozula, VCAPCD 

Jon Hilliard, CEC Project Manager 
CEC Dockets (15‐AFC‐01) 
Leonard Scandura, SJVAPCD 
Leland Villalvazo, SJVAPCD 
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